

SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

2024 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Agriculture, Forestry, Aquaculture, and Rural Development to Reengrossed House Bill No. 150 by Representative Travis Johnson

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 2, after "reenact" delete the remainder of the line and insert:

3 "the heading of Part IV of Chapter 4-A of Title 3 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes
4 of 1950 and R.S. 3:341(A) and 342(B) and (I) and to enact R.S. 3:341(E), relative to the"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 2

6 On page 1, line 3, after "District;" and before "to establish" insert:

7 "to provide for a name change;"

8 AMENDMENT NO. 3

9 On page 1, delete lines 11 through 14, and insert the following:

10 "Section 1. The heading of Part IV of Chapter 4-A of Title 3 of the Louisiana
11 Revised Statutes of 1950 and R.S. 3:341(A) and 342(B) and (I) are hereby amended and
12 reenacted and R.S. 3:341(E) is hereby enacted to read as follows:

13 PART IV. DELTA AGRICULTURE ECONOMIC RESEARCH
14 AND SUSTAINABILITY DISTRICT

15 §341. Delta ~~Agriculture~~ Economic Research and Sustainability District; creation;
16 purpose; territorial jurisdiction; domicile

17 A. The Delta ~~Agriculture~~ Economic Research and Sustainability District, referred to
18 in this Part as the "district", is hereby constituted and is declared to be a body politic and
19 political subdivision of the state of Louisiana, as defined in Article VI, Section 44 of the
20 Constitution of Louisiana."

21 AMENDMENT NO. 4

22 On page 2, at the end of line 2, delete "and"

23 AMENDMENT NO. 5

24 On page 2, line 3, after "University" and before "shall" insert ", and the chair of the
25 Louisiana Public Transit Association"

26 AMENDMENT NO. 6

27 On page 2, delete lines 5 through 10 and insert the following:

28 "I.(1) The board ~~shall~~ may hire ~~a district director~~ staff persons to manage the
29 day-to-day management operations of the district. The board shall establish the duties and
30 responsibilities and the salary and benefits for the ~~position~~ positions of district director. ~~The~~
31 ~~district director~~ Staff persons shall report directly to the chairman of the board and, with
32 approval of the board, may hire an administrative assistant.

33 (2) ~~The district director,~~ Staff persons hired after July 1, ~~2023~~ 2024, shall be a
34 resident ~~residents~~ of the state, ~~and have been domiciled in the district for the preceding two~~
35 ~~years prior to employment.~~ The provisions ~~provision~~ of this Paragraph shall not apply to ~~the~~
36 ~~district director~~ staff persons employed prior to July 1, ~~2023~~ 2024."